From: locates@sd811.com

To: Bohle, Don
Subject: Ticket 2326866491
Date: Saturday, October 7, 2023 10:52:36 AM

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification of
purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. **

To update or view a map of the dig location click here to go to the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.
South Dakota 811 Locate

Request
Ticket Number: 2326866491 Old Ticket:
Source: Portal Ticket Date: 9/25/2023 12:59:37 PM
Update By: 10/16/2023 12:30:00 PM Type: Normal
Expires On: 10/18/2023 12:30:00 PM
Company Information
Excavator: Blackburn Foundation Repair Type: Excavator
Address: 26071 Brower Circle Contact: Elizabeth Pearson
City, St, Zip: Hartford, SD 57033 Contact Phone: (901) 355-1984
Phone: (901) 355-1984 Alt Phone: (800) 392-3389
Fax: Caller: Elizabeth Pearson
Caller Email: e.pearson@blackburnbasementrepair.com Caller Phone: (901) 355-1984
Contact Email: e.pearson@blackburnbasementrepair.com
Work Information
State: SD Work Date: 9/27/2023 12:30:00 PM
County: WALWORTH Done For: Mark Zabel
Place: SELBY Duration: 5 Days
Address: 110 E Scranton St Explosives:: No
Intersection: 3rd Avenue R.O.W.: No
Nature of Work: Excavation Tunnel/Bore: No
Meet Requested: No Meet Date/Time:
TRSQ: Depth: 10'

Driving Directions

Remarks

Work Date: 9/27/2023 12:30:00 PM Mark 15' perimeter along North wall of home.

Members

Code Name Manually Added
MT1 Montana-Dakota Utilities Company False

SEL City Of Selby False

TC4 Midcontinent Communications False

VEN Venture Communications Cooperative False

Work Location Bounding Box

Latitude: 45.507461 Longitude: -100.031487
Second Latitude: 45.507777 Second Longitude: -100.030704

In the future you can submit your tickets quick and easy online at the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.

The start date and time on the ticket reflects the time zone for where the work is taking place.

Know what's below and also remember to be careful around overhead power lines.
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